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1955 between Nell F. McClanahan and J. W. Ballentine, and asslgned

by J. W. Ballentine, Lessee, to Ballentine Grocery Stores on August
26, 1955, covering premises now occupled by Ballentine Grocery
Stores as a parking lot on the west side of Pendleton Street in the
City of Easley for a term of years which was extended by such
“amendment of lease to expire on April 30, 1965. The original lease
is recorded 1n Deed Book 6-T at Page 219-220, Officé of the Clerk of

Court and R, M. €¢. for Pickens County,

14(e¢) 8. M. Cassels, Lessor, daﬁed September 8, 1951, covering pre-
mises for non-exclusive use as a parking lot by Ballentine Gro-
cery Stores (described in sald lease as Ballentine's Stores, Inc. ),
located at the—lntersection Qf Pendleton Street and East First
Avenue in the City of Easley, and being that lot lying between that
.store bullding previously occupled by.Ballentine Grocery Stores

and East First Avenue, for a five-year term commencing October 1,
1951 and ending September 30, 1956. Lease is reﬁorded in Deed

Book 6-W at Page 187, Office of the'C}erk of Qourt for Plckens

County.

15(a) Charles D. Wyatt and Wade A. Tollison, Lessors, dated
January 3, 1950, covering premises now occupied by Ballentine
Grocery Stores, including store bullding, on the south side of
Main Street and bounded on the east by Garvin Street, in the
City of‘Pickens, for a ten-year term commencing upon thg date of
completion of a bullding which sald lLessors agreed to erect on
said premises, with a conditional right of refusal for an addl-

tional ten-year term.

15{b) Charles D. Wyatt and Wade A, Tollison, Lessors, dated Jan-




